
 
Royal Canadian Mounted Police 
Gendarmerie royale du Canada 
 
 

Bid Receiving/Réception des 
sousmissions 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:  
RETURN BIDS TO: 
Procurement & Material Management  
80 Garland Avenue Dartmouth NS 
B3B 0J8 
 
 
 
REQUEST FOR STANDING OFFER 
Regional Individual Standing Offer 
(RISO) 
 
DEMANDE D'OFFRE A 
COMMANDES  
OFFRE À COMMANDES 
INDIVIDUELLE ET RÉGIONALE 
(OCIR) 
 
Proposal to:  Royal Canadian Mounted 
Police. We hereby offer to sell to Her 
Majesty the Queen in right of Canada, 
in accordance with the terms and 
conditions set out herein, referred to 
herein or attached hereto, the goods, 
services and construction listed herein 
and on any attached sheets at the 
price(s) set out therefor. 
 
Proposition à la: Gendarmerie royale 
du Canada. Nous offrons par la 
présente de vendre à Sa Majesté la 
Reine du chef du Canada, aux 
conditions énoncées ou incluses par 
référence dans la présente et aux 
annexes ci-jointes, les biens, services 
et construction énumérés ici et sur 
toute feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix  
indiqué(s). 
 
THIS RFSO DOES NOT CONTAIN A 
SECURITY REQUIREMENT 
 
Vendor/Firm Name and Address 
Raison sociale et adresse du 
fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 

 
Title-Sujet 
Mobile Printer Thermal Paper 

Date 
2014-02-14 

Client Reference No. - No. de référence du client 
0201404218 
Solicitation No. - No d’offre à commandes 
 M9424-04218/B – Amendment 003 
Solicitation Closes - L’invitation prend fin : 
                              at - à 02:00 PM 

on - le    2014-02-24 
Financial Codes - Codes financiers 
Unassigned 
F.O.B. - F.A.B. 
Destination 

GST - TPS 
See herein-Voir 
aux présentes 

Duty - Droits 
See herein- Voir 
aux présentes 

Destination of Goods and Services/Destination des 
biens et services: 
Royal Canadian Mounted Police 
See herein 
Invoices - Original and two copies to be sent to:  
Factures - Envoyer l’original et deux copies: 
 
See herein- Voir aux présentes 
 
 
Address Inquiries to: - Adresser toute demande de 
renseignements: Jennifer Legere 
 
 
Telephone No. - No de téléphone 
902-720-5108 

Fax: 
902-426-7136 

Total Estimated Cost - Cost total 
estimatif 
$                                  including taxes 

Currency - 
Devise 
CAD 

Name and title of person authorized to sign on 
behalf of Vendor/Firm - Nom et titre de la personne 
autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/de 
l’entrepreneur  
 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________                ___________ 
         Signature                                               Date 
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This Amendment 003 to Solicitation M9424-04218/B is raised to address supplier questions as follows: 
 
Q15. Do we have to complete the item “Total Estimated Cost (including taxes) or is this item completed 
by Canada at the time that the contract is issued? 
 A15. Offerors may complete this block with the total evaluated price of their offer; however it is 
 not required. This block will be completed with the value of the standing offer upon issuance of 
 the standing offer. 
 
Q16. Is this paper for use with the LB3689 in-vehicle mount? 
 A16. As per Annex A, the paper is for use with Brother Pocket Jet 6 Plus mobile printer 
  (PJ623-K) installed in police vehicles. 
  
Q17. You mention a requirement for 18mm (min) to 20mm (max) inner diameter paper rolls.  What is the 
diameter of the in-vehicle paper roll holder shaft itself? 

A17. The diameter of the paper roll holder is approximately ½ centimeter; the length of the holder 
(shaft) is approximately 26 centimeters.  

 
Q18. You state “paper must be Brother LB3664”.  Would “Brother LB3664 perfectly-equivalent-paper” 
be adequate, or do you need “Brother brand” paper?  

A18. Potential bidders are reminded that due to technical compatibility issues, as stated in the 
Request for Standing Offer Part 2 Section 1.1 this is a “no substitute” requirement. That is to say, 
Offerors must provide the paper as described in Annexes A and B. 

 
Q19. The quantities of LB3791 and LB3664 specified in the tender are they for the boxes or for rolls? 

A19. The estimated quantities in Annex B are the estimated number of rolls. 
 
Q20.Can you provide a word version for the document? 

A20. A word version of the document is not available at this time. 
 
Q21. Do you have an estimate of # call ups per year (estimate Qty per call up)?  

A21. An estimate of the number of call-ups per year is not available at this time. The estimated 
quantity of rolls per year is provided in Annex B. 

 
Q22. Can you provide ship to address for each Division (H, J, L, B, F, D) with postal code? 

A22. Ship-to addresses will vary depending on the location placing the call-up. A list of 
detachments in each Division is available at http://www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca/detach/index-eng.htm .  

 
Q23. Do you have any specific requirements regarding packaging? 

A23. Please refer to Amendment 001. 
 
Q24. What is the requested time of delivery from the time of call up? 

A24. Please refer to Amendment 001. 
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Q25. Regarding the LB3791 request, is this product in sheet form, are they fan folded, does the amount 
mean 2000 sheets of 216mm x 355mm or 8-1/2” x 14” sheets? If they are sheets what is the packaging 
requirement? 
 
A25.  The paper must be provided in a roll. As per Amendment 001 The Offeror is expected to provide 
the items packaged in such a way as to maintain functionality of the item during its shelf-life. 

 
 

The closing date remains unchanged.   
 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
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